
From: Holly Myers
To: Cruse & Associates; Dan Carlson; Dusty Pilkington; Candi Blackford
Cc: Craig Smith; Rich Brownlee
Subject: RE: Brownlee Short Plat SP-06-00004
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 9:29:34 AM

I am out of the office until Thursday. If the mylars are ready for PH signature, please take the mylars to
Public Health and ask front desk to email Dr. Larson that the document is ready for signature.

From: Cruse & Associates [cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:26 AM
To: Dan Carlson; Holly Myers; Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Craig Smith; Rich Brownlee
Subject: Re: Brownlee Short Plat SP-06-00004

Dusty – I am resending the below message to include Dusty.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Cruse & Associates
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Dan Carlson ; Holly Myers
Cc: Craig Smith ; Rich Brownlee
Subject: Re: Brownlee Short Plat SP-06-00004
 
Dan – I do not know what planner has been assigned the Brownlee application but we are submitting
updated mylars this morning to reflect the new conservation easement. We are submitting all pages and
please replace the old mylars. Please contact me back with any questions or if you need any additional
information for final approval.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
 
From: Dan Carlson
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 10:33 AM
To: Holly Myers ; 'Cruse & Associates'
Subject: RE: Brownlee Short Plat SP-06-00004
 
Chris,
 
Our main concern would be that any future buyers would be aware of the conservation easement
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